Pre-Solicitation Questions and Answers


for the

AN/FMQ-13(V)2 Replacement Wind Sensor

Q.  Does the FMQ13(V)2 Sensor need to be mechanical or will the Government accept other types?
A. The Government is not restricting the type of sensor as long as the system meets all the specified requirements. 

Q. How many Contractors responded to the sources sought synopsis?
A.  Several.  At the time of the RFP release, all potential offerers will be posted on the HERBB.

Q. Can we borrow the display to test our prototype?

A. The indicator will be provided as GFE shortly after contract award.
Q.  TRD Para, 3.2 and 5.3 require an in-the-field method of verifying the wind sensor at least 2 wind speeds.  This is possible for a mechanical anemometer (i.e. cup and vane), but not possible for an ultrasonic wind sensor (with no moving parts).  Will there be different verifications requirements for a standard cup & vane v. an ultrasonic anemometer? 
A.  There will not be different field verification requirements for different sensors. A Sensor solution is needed that can be verified at more than one windspeed.  The contractor must validate through in-plant (contractor) testing that this requirement has been met.  
 Q.  TRD para, 4.2 requires operating temperatures from "-62 degrees C to +54 C, but T.O.31M1-2FMQ-13, para, 1-4.2.1 states -51C to +68C.  Which one will be used as the requirement?  (additional information can be found in MIL-STD-810F) 

A.  The TRD requirements take precedence over the FMQ-13 manuals.

Q.  TRD para, 5.8 requires use of existing overload protection.   What is provided in the existing installations for overload protection?   Where is the sensor AC power disconnect located. 

A.  The existing legacy sensor utilizes an on/off switch that also has a built-in circuit breaker. There are also circuit breakers down line on the power line. 

Q.  What are the physical mount requirements for the sensor on the legacy pole?

A.  The Government will release the physical mount requirements information with the RFP. 

 Q.  Is there an estimated or target date for releasing the RFP? 

A.  The last week of November, but NLT that first week of December.  
Q.  Has a preliminary contract schedule for the testing been established?
A. The Contractor will have up to 60 days after receipt of GFE to successfully complete the In-Plant Qualification Test and then ship units to the Government to support Government field testing.  The Contractor shall propose a testing schedule as part of the response to the RFP which identifies when (within that 60 day period) contractor in-plant testing will occur.  Units that successfully complete the contractor in-plant test will next undergo Government field testing.    If that is successful, the units will then undergo contractor Environmental Testing.  The Government expects the field testing will be completed within 30 days after the completion of the Contractor in-plant test.    
Q.  What is the Government’s goal for delivery of the first 30 production units after production option exercised?
A. Our goal is for ramp up time not to exceed 45 days after exercise of the production option.
Q.  If the contractor provides a time-lapse video of the Environmental Test, is this an acceptable alternative of a Government witnessed test? 
A. Yes
Q.  On page 7 of 234 of the "Software Delivery Documentation for the AN/FMQ-13(V) Digital Wind Sensor Application Program" and on page 3 of 324 of the "Version Description Document for the AN/FMQ-13(V) Digital Indicator/Recorder Application

Program’ there is a reference to the PolyFORTH II Reference manual and the supplement to the Reference Manual.  However, the Government has not provided these documents.  Please explain. 

A. The PolyFORTH manuals are a reference source for the FORTH programming language.  The Indicator/Recorder application program is written in this language.  This interface development effort will not change the source code or function of the Indicator/Recorder, therefore the details of the FORTH programming language are not germane to this solicitation.  
